

JSPM's

JAYAWANT INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT STUDIES

(Approved by AICTE, New Delhi,Recognised by Gov,of Maharashtra & Affiliated to Pune University)

S. No. 80/2, Pune-Mumbai Bypass Highway, Tathawade, Pune – 411033. Phone: +91-20-64731454/55 **Telefax:** +91-20-22933424.

E-mail: jims1@vsnl.net Website: www.jspm.edu.in



Founder- Secretary



Dr. Priyanka A. Singh B.Sc. (Hons), MBA, Ph. D. Director

STUDENT ASSOCIATION/ COUNCIL

The Constitution of Student Council of JSPM's Jayawant Institute of Management Studies

Student Council is a student-based civic body designed to help promote spirit and leadership among students. A Student Council is a representative structure for students only, through which they can become involved in the affairs of the institute, working in partnership with institute management, staff and parents for the benefit of the institute and its students.

Student council primarily fosters the coordination and communication between system institution and student body and make sure your opinions are being heard. It collaborates with students, faculty, administrators, and other partners both inside and outside of the JIMS Pune community to ease and complement the quality of life and learning for students.

ARTICLE I. NAME

The name of the council shall be "Student Council of Jayawant Institute of Management Studies".

ARTICLE II. OBJECTIVES/PURPOSE

- 1. To provide representation for students in a democratic process of planning, supervising, administering, and coordinating various activities and affairs as affect the general welfare of the institute (JIMS Pune) and students (of JIMS Pune)
- 2. To develop positive attitudes and to practice good citizenship by promoting harmonious relations throughout the Institute.
- 3. To look after all the issues and problems concerning the students of JIMS Pune and to direct the grievances and suggestions of the students to the concerned administration for addressal through the Student Council framework.
- 4. To Apply knowledge in creative ways and Experimenting with new ideas, identities, and skills

The Union may organize the following activities namely:

- 1. Debates, lectures, discussions, study circles, essay, competitions etc.
- 2. Cultural performance and contests.
- 3. Indoor games.
- 4. Publication of magazine, newsletters etc.
- 5. Trips and Industrial visits to places of historical and educational importance.
- 6. Social Service and Social Relief Activities.
- 7. Organise poor Boys Fund and Book Bank to help needy Students.
- 8. Such other activities as will further the realization of the above aims and objects.

ARTICLE IV. POWERS

The powers of this council shall be as follows:

- 1. To provide a forum for discussion, debate, and development of recommendations about student concerns
- 2. To coordinate the student activities of all student councils of the institute,
- 3. To promote student activities in the Institute and in the community

All activities of the Student Council shall be subject to approval by the President and ultimately by the Director.

ARTICLE V. MEMBERSHIP

Members of Student Council are as follows:

General Secretary/President

The General Secretary (GS) co-ordinates the work of other Executives and represents the Students Council. Matters in areas which are not covered by other Executives are handled by the GS.

Academic Secretary (Academic Council)

The most significant function of the committee is:

- 1. To suggest and contribute to all academic issues raised in the community and to bring new relevant issues to the community.
- 2. To act as a medium of communication between the student body and the faculty.

The academic committee deals with conducting open houses for the regular interaction between faculty and students. Academic committee also holds the responsibility for practices like holding academic award functions to honour students for academic excellence.

Co-Curricular Secretary (Co-Curricular Council)

Co-Curricular Council plans and executes various co-curricular activities along with advisor. These activities include GD, Presentations, PI etc.

Cultural Secretary (Cultural Council)

Cultural Council plans and executes all the cultural events conducted in JIMS Pune. The main aim of the Council is to bring to the fore the extra-curricular talents of students.

The Cultural Secretaries work as a team and together with the Cultural Advisor and the other members of the faculty, organizes the annual Cultural Festival of the Institute & other cultural programs.

Sports Secretary (Sports Council)

The Sports Council monitors the sports activities of JIMS Pune. It consists of the sports captains and the sports secretary. The purpose of the sports council is to provide efficient training and practice for preparing the students for sports competition. It caters to the competitive spirit and sportsmanship in the student.

The Sports Secretary looks into issues regarding sports activities of the Institute teams, coaching and organizing inter-hostel and inter-collegiate tournaments.

Placement/ Recruitment Secretary (Placement Council)

The placement secretary will coordinate with the placement cell to conduct the placement activities such as campus drives, job fair etc.

Social Welfare Secretary (Social Welfare Council)

Under this, we provide assistance to needy, individual and families. This kind of activity can be run and control individual institute or in-association with social organization which can be depends upon the need system.

ARTICLE VI: STUDENT COUNCIL MEMBERS

As per the Maharashtra Universities Act, 2016 (Mah. Act No. VI of 2017) chapter IX, point number 92 (vii) and 99(3) the following shall be the Committees and Councils constituted under this Act for academic year 2017-18, namely:-

S.N	Name of Student	Designation	Course
1	Dr. Gorakh Wakhare	Students' Council Coordinator	
2	Dr. Priyanaka Singh	Permanent Invitees	
3	Ms. Sophiya Nadar	President	MBA
4	Mr. Manish Jain	General Secretary	MCA
5	Mr. Akash Ranveer	Placement/ Recruitment Secretary	MBA
6	Mr. Mahesh Bhosale	Sport Secretary	MCA
7	Mr. Anup Singh	Co-Curricular Secretary	MBA
8	Mr. Pravin Mulgund	Academic Secretary	MCA
9	Mr. Akash Ware	Social Welfare Secretary	MCA
10	Mr. Vijay Kakde	Cultural Secretory	MCA

ARTICLE VII: RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COUNCIL

- 1. Serving as a direct link between the student body, administration, and faculty.
- 2. Coordinating all student activities.
- 3. Representing the student body at all civic and social functions relating to student interest so designated by the council.

ARTICLE VIII. MEETINGS

- 1. A meeting may be called by the president or two-thirds of the Council.
- 2. A quorum of fifty percent plus one of the entire council shall be necessary to conduct all business.
- 3. All decisions of the Student Council shall be passed by a simple majority vote unless otherwise specified.
- 4. Meetings of the council shall be held at least once a year, conditions permitting.
- 5. In case of bad, weather or emergency, the president shall have the authority to cancel a meeting.
- 6. All regular meetings shall be open to the student body.

ARTICLE IX. ELECTIONS

The Patron will appoint every year a Chief Election officer and other Election Officers who shall manage to conduct the elections of the office-bearers and the members of the central council of that year:

- 1. The results of Student Council Elections for President shall be determined by: Student Body: All the students of the Institute will be allowed to vote excluding nominees for council body
- 2. All violations of the elections code shall be decided by the elections committee.
- 3. Elections shall be by secret ballot or nomination by head of the institute and other institute faculty or shall be conducted by the elections committee.

ARTICLE X. REMOVAL FROM COUNCIL

If, by petition, one-fourth of the student body or, if in the opinion of three-fourths of the council, any council member who has not performed his/her duties as specified in the constitution, the matter shall be brought to the council's attention at a specially called meeting.

STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE MEETING

AGENDA: Institute Master Plan for Academic Year 2017-18

DATE: 18/08/2017

VENUE: Syndicate Room (208), 1st floor

SESSION: 1st

TIME: 10:30 a.m.

Permanent invitee Dr. Priyanka Singh, Director, preside the chair and briefed about college, college culture, activities and events. Following points were discussed in meeting:

- 1. Dr. Gorakh Wakhare, Students' Council Coordinator welcomed all new appointed members and proposed that, need to prepare master plan for the academic year 2017-18 with consideration of session working days and academic calendar. Mr. Kuldeep Singh seconded same.
- 2. Induction program date and schedule finalized for MBA and MCA students in regards with newly admitted aspirant strength.
- 3. Schedule for sport, cultural, co curricular and extra co curricular, training and workshop, CSR activities, alumni meet, field work and industrial visits are finalized list of activities and events after discussion with student representative and permanent invitee. Proposed by Dr. Gorakh Wakhare and seconded by Mr. Manish Jain.
- 4. Ms. Akshada Kalaje president of student council proposed that, scheduled activities and event should be conveyed to the students of both department and its responsibility of concern student representative to convey the same. Dr. Gorakh Wakhare also emphasized that circulate prepared schedule through what's app, email group and other media and it is to be done by GFM along with student representative.

stitute of

Pune - 33

Students Council Coordinator

Dr. Priyanka Sing

Permanent Invitees

ATTENDEES:

Ms. Sophiya Nadar

Mr. Manish Jain

Mr. Akash Ranveer

Mr. Mahesh Bhosale Rosale

Mr. Anup Singh

Mr. Anup Singh Mr. Pravin Mulgund Mr. Akash Ware

Mr. Vijay Kakde